Waverley Cycling Advisory Committee Minutes



Date: Wednesday 4 September 2019

Time: 6pm

Venue: Waverley Library, Theory Room

Attendance		
Councillors	Cr Steven Lewis	Waverley Councillor and Committee Chair
Council Staff	Clint Yabuka	Strategic Transport Manager
Committee Members	Anish Bhasin	BIKEast representative
	Tanya Bosch	BIKEast representative
	Wil Meaden	Community Representative
	Sue Scott	Community Representative

Apologies		
Councillors	Cr Leon Goltsman	Waverley Councillor
	Cr George Copeland	Waverley Councillor
Council Staff	Carolyn New	Sustainable Transport Officer
Committee Members	Bastien Wallace	Community Representative
	Neil Lessem	Community Representative
	Kate Marshall	Community Representative

Item	Item	Action
1.Previous minutes.	The minutes from the May meeting were approved.	
	May minutes to be reported to Council	CN
2. Queens Park Cycleway	CY reported back on the results from consultation, noting that changes had been made to the design as a result of the feedback. These were adjustments to the design alongside the café intended to slow bikes thru 3 bends and provide specific pedestrian crossing points through marked crossing.	
	An additional suggestion that had been made by one of the stakeholders to convert the area alongside the area	

	outside the café as a shared plaza was not supported by the committee.	
3. Bondi Junction Cycleway	CY reported on the current status of the Bondi Junction Cycleway. Work has commenced with Stage 1, service investigation complete. Stage 2, Spring Street between Newland and Denison work has commenced.	
4. TfNSW Funding Applications - outcome	Council was unsuccessful with all the active transport applications to TfNSW which included construction of Queens Park Cycleway and design for Curlewis Street corridor separated cycleway and Old South Road separated cycleway upgrade.	
	It was also noted that the guidelines for applications for the year 2020/21 were being changed and not yet finalised. Consequently there will be a delay in the application period.	
5. Projects update		
5.1 Henrietta Street	Recommendation to install lane dividers along Henrietta Street South only, 30kph advisory signage, warning signs where missing was reported to May Traffic Committee. This is a 9 month trial. Their recommendation was approval although the speed advisory signs were rejected. Council approved at June meeting. Road renewal, repaving and lane dividers to commence soon.	
5.2. Paul Street	Recommendation to install on-road pavement markers and shared path access to a shared use crossing of Bondi Road was reported to May Traffic Committee. Their recommendation was approval with an extension to a planter to direct bikes onto the shared path with better view of approaching pedestrians. Council approved at June meeting. RMS indicated support for use of shared bike/pedestrian lanterns. Funding for this project in 2019/20 is uncertain.	
5.3 Old South Head Road shared path upgrade	Recommendation to upgrade pavement markings along Old South Head Road shared path between Bon Accord Ave and Bondi Road to the same standard as the Bon Accord Ave to Victoria Rd section was reported to August Traffic Committee. Their recommendation was approval. This needs to be approved by September Council meeting. Pavement renewal of the shared path from the red light camera infrastructure to Bon Accord Ave is anticipated this year.	
6.Shared Bike Use in Waverley and surrounds	Demonstration of intensity and scope of use of the shared bikes in Waverley were presented to the committee.	

7. Bondi Beach to Bondi Junction Route	Discussion on potential improvements and alternatives to Martins Ave. Key dependency is the signalisation of Wellington Street and Bondi Road. Committee expressed support for alternatives and continuing to improve Martins Ave.			
8. Bike Plan Review – Strategic Concepts	Discussion on strategic review for a revised bike plan taking into consideration the proposed TfNSW Tier 1 and 2 routes, existing and proposed Tier 3 routes, proposals from BIKEast and other suggestions.			
9. Matters arising from minutes	Deferred to next meeting.			
NEXT MEETING (Confirmed)	Wednesday 13 November, 2019, 6pm Waverley Library, Theory Room			
2019 MEETINGS	Wednesday 13 November			
COUNCIL WEB SITE REFERENCES				
Waverley Cycling Advisory Committee: www.waverley.nsw.gov.au/council/committees/waverley_cycling_advisory_committee Sustainable Transport:				
waverley.nsw.gov.au/transport Council Agendas and Minutes (includes Traffic Committee): waverley.infocouncil.biz/				
NSW Bike Week 2019 https://www.transport.nsw.gov.au/news-and-events/nsw-bike-week-2019				